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re: Request for Extension of Time to File Revised Tariff

Enhanced Global Convergence Services, Inc.

TA 2000-530

Dear Sir or Madam:

Enhanced Global Convergence Services, Inc., the application for certification,
respectfully requests an extension until April 24, 2000 of the time to file its revised
proposed tariff. The extension is requested because staff has requested significant changes
to important rate structures and applicant is analyzing the requested changes and how to

restructure its tariff,

An original and fourteen copies of this letter are enclosed. An extra copy is
provided, and I ask you to stamp it as received and return it in the enclosed envelope for our

records.

Please call if I can be of assistance.

cc: Ms. Sara Buyak (by facsimile)

266451

Very truly yours,

s

ames H. Lister
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